



ABOUT ME

Hey there!

I'm Laïs Destrycker, a vibrant 22-year-old graduate in Communication Management, specializing in digital media and content marketing. My enthusiasm, creativity, and goal-oriented mindset are my strengths. Apart from my studies, I thoroughly enjoy teaching Hip Hop dance to kids and actively lead at the Chiro.

Now, I'm eager to channel my energy and skills into the real world. Let's create a wow-effect together!

See you soon!

LAÏS DESTRYCKER

YOUR FUTURE DIGITAL MEDIA AND CONTENT MARKETEEER

EDUCATION

DON BOSCO HALLE - SEPT. 2018 - JUN. 2020
Graduated in Multimedia

THOMAS MORE MECHELEN - SEPT. 2020 - FEB. 2024
Graduated in Communicatie Digitale Media Marketing

EXPERIENCE

INTERNSHIP UX/UI - COLRUYT GROUP
okt. 2019

CHIRO LEIDSTER - ALCHA ESSENBEEK
Sept. 2020 - heden

DANCE THEACHER HIP HOP
Sept. 2020 - heden

INTERNSHIP MARCOM - STREAMZ
Sept. 2023 - jan. 2024

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	HTML/CSS	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
ILLUSTRATOR	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>	XD	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
INDESIGN	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>	FIGMA	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
OFFICE	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>		

LANGUAGE

DUTCH	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
ENGLISH	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
FRENCH	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>